MHS Band Booster Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 11, 2023

Before the official band booster meeting, Dr. Myers and Kevin Quinn gave a presentation about the upcoming referendum request for potential renovations to Mundelein High School, including new athletic spaces at the Village Green property.

The Booster Meeting was shortened to accommodate the presentation and began at 8:28pm.

Present: Jen Vincent, President; Tracey Boone, Treasurer; Heidi Gorsica and Jen Olorvida, Hospitality Chairs; Jennifer Jenkins, Equipment Chair; Kristine Asmussen and Sara Roberts, Marching Band Uniform Chairs; Edgar Rodriguez, Volunteer Coordinator; Heather Song, Fundraising Chair; Andy Sturgeon and Jerry Shelato, Band Directors; plus 15 others. Total in attendance: 26.

Past Events:

- Thursday, December 8, 2022 Fall Band Concert
- Thursday, December 15, 2022 Holiday Collage Concert

Board/Chair Reports:

Treasurer (Tracey Boone):

 Generally, we did not have much activity in December. The one highlight is that we are in need of a shadow for the Treasurer position. Tracey does have a detailed guide that she has put together and is willing to train and also support the new Treasurer throughout the transition.

Hospitality (Heidi Gorsica and Jen Olorvida)

- One more volunteer was needed to help out for the 8th grade All Star event (to serve pizza). Volunteers will meet at 5:30pm in the cafeteria.
- Dinner will need to be provided at the Honors Bands clinic night, February 6, for approximately 95-100 students.

Fundraising (Heather Song)

- The Panera Bread dine out raised \$99.70 and we are waiting for a check.
- Fannie May fundraiser is coming up and we should be receiving the order forms and information soon. A reminder that 100% of profits will go to student escrow accounts to help pay for the Spring Break trip.

Jazz Invitational (Andy Sturgeon)

- Yvonne Buisson (Jazz Invitational Chair) will be meeting with the directors next week to start discussions for the Invitational.
- Edgar will forward a list of the volunteers from last year's event as a starting point for assessing volunteer needs.

Evening of Jazz (Jen Vincent)

Nikki will begin planning for the event and would like a co-chair to work with.

Directors Updates:

 We have received details about the date/time of the parade at Magic Kingdom: Tuesday 3/28 at 2:35pm. Further trip details will be forthcoming. We have 140 travelers; 123 students and 17 chaperones (and others).

- We have 4 students who were selected for the ILMEA All State Festival. All four students were selected to participate in honors ensembles:
 - o Neil Martin, Honors Jazz Band
 - Chloe Langford, Honors Orchestra
 - o Leila Moon, Honors Band
 - o Sam Panteado, Honors Jazz Combo
- Tomorrow night the 8th grade all star concert will be in the auditorium, which is different from past years when we had it in the gym.

Upcoming Dates:

- Thursday, January 12 8th grade All Star Concert
- Wednesday, January 18 Winter Jazz Concert
- Thursday, January 19 Class of 2027 Night
- January 20-21 Purdue Jazz Festival
- January 25-28 ILMEA All State Festival

Meeting Concluded at 8:45pm
The meeting minutes were taken by Serena Moon

Next meeting: Thursday, February 2 at 7pm